



To Be Found Faithful As God's People

To become and help others become faithful servants of Jesus Christ.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Nominating Team	3
Church Officers, Trustees & Dawson Foundation Board of Directors	3
Board of Deacons	4
Church Coordinating Team	5
Standing Teams	6
Ad Hoc – Sanctuary & Adjacent Space Team	8
MINISTRY TEAMS	9
Communion Preparation Team	10
Pastoral Care Ministry Team	10
Sanctuary Greeters, Hosts, Ushers	10
Homebound Ministry Visitors	11
Flower Ministry	12
Baptism Volunteers	12
Kids Connection Retail Volunteers	12
Kids Connection Spiritual Volunteers	13
Kids Connection Records Volunteers	13
Kids Connection Volunteers	13
The Learning Center Volunteers	13
First Aid Team	14
Library Volunteer Team	14
Telephone Volunteer Team	14
Safety Team	15
Hospitality Ministry Volunteers	15
Hispanic Ministry	
Hispanic Congregation Worship Ministry	15
Hispanic Congregation Fellowship Ministry	17
Hispanic Congregation Teaching Ministry	17
Hispanic Congregation Evangelism & Discipleship Ministry	18
Hispanic Congregation Service Ministry	19
Hispanic Congregation Finance Committee	19
Hispanic Congregation Groups by Age	19
Hispanic Congregation Vacation Bible School	20
Hispanic Congregation Nominating Committee	20
Hispanic Secretary of the Congregation	21
Media Ministry Volunteers	21
DISCIPLESHIP & MUSIC & WORSHIP ORGANIZATIONS	23
Discipleship	24
Adults 65+ Life Group Leaders	24
Median Adult Life Group Leaders	24
Young Adult Life Group Leaders	25
College Life Group Leaders	26
College Village Leaders	26



College Lead Team	27
BETA Interns	27
Women's Ministry	
Women's Life Group Leaders	27
Weekday Study Leaders	28
"Seasons" Ministry Leaders	28
Table Hostesses	28
""Handmade" Leaders	29
Adult Special Education Ministry	29
Life Group Greeters	29
Prayer Ministry	30
Student Ministry Leaders	30
Dawson Kids Ministry Investors	31
Hearts & Hands Ministry Buddies	32
Preschool Ministry	
Life Group Leaders	32
Wednesday Leadership	33
Excel Volunteers	34
Cradle Care Team	36
Music & Worship	36
Sanctuary Choir Officers	36
Dawson Music Academy	36
Chapel Choir Leadership	36
Chapel Choir Sponsor's Guild	37
Chapel Choir Officers	37
Chapel Choir Puppet Ministry	37
Middle School Choir Leadership	37
Collide Choir Investors	37
Worship Leadership	38
Dawsonaires Officers	38
Sanctuary Orchestra Leadership Team	39
Chapel Jazz Band	39



Dawson Family of Faith October 3, 2021

2021 Nominating Team

David Eldridge Ginger Lewis
Laura Glaze, Chair Sandi Rives
Gary Harrington Trey Schaefer

Phil Kimrey

Brad Gowing, Staff Representative

<u>Church Clerk</u> John Bergquist	<u>Church Parlia</u> Phillip Co Jack You	orley	Church Treasurer * Brian George
	<u>Truste</u>	<u>es</u>	
	Karon Bowdre	2013-2022	
	Rodney Nolen	2015-2024	
	Bill Stevens	2016-2025	
	Rhonda Powell	2019-2028	
	*Jeff Gunnells	2022-2031	

Board of Directors – Dawson Foundation – Manage the business and affairs of the Foundation in accepting, investing, and managing contributions for the church's Television Ministry, Camp Dawson, and other designated church ministries.

Allyson Lyrene	2023	* Kyle Whittington	2024
Mike Stinson	2022	* Kathy Nolen	2024
Brian Middleton	2022	* Mary Jackson	2024
Mike Hathorne	2022	Mitch Moore	2023
*Deacon Chair	2022	Karmin Lytle	2023



^{*} New Appointment

Board of Deacons

Term Expiring December 31, 2022

Matt Adams **Christopher Lambert**

Garrett Doss Charley Long Jeff Glaze Craig Martin Matt Griffith Mike McCutchin Jeff Gunnells Rodney Nolen Mike Hathorne Scott Smithson **Brooke Holbert** Mike Stinson

Phil Kimrey Scott Swedenburg

Term Expiring December 31, 2023

Taylor Bragg Hal Manly Andrew Marlin Collins Compere **Rob Crisler Brian Middleton** Joe Daniel Larry Newman Joe Ellis Tom Settle **Paul Hughes** Jim Smith Jerome Isley **Rowan Smith** Larry Jackson **Brad Tew**

Term Expiring December 31, 2024

Doug Arendall **Brian George** Jim Averett Chris Hartin Chris Black Mitch Moore Eric Blackman *Anthony Morlandt T.C. Brightbill **Dean Thornton** Chris Byrd *Kyle Whittington *Elliott Dansby Doug Wilson Charlie Douthit *Bradley Worrell



^{*} To Be Ordained

CHURCH COORDINATING TEAM

Job Description, Duties & Responsibilities – The Church Coordinating Team is to assist the Senior Pastor, the Church Staff and the Active Board of Deacons in coordinating the administrative and teaching ministry of the church, as well as assist in clarifying the church's mission and priorities. The Team is to advise the staff in their administrative and ministry functions when the church is not in Conference. The Team shall provide beneficial counsel, advice, direction and guidance to the church staff in order to maintain a coordinated implementation of the church's many ministries, outreach and services that is consistent with the vision and mission of the church. The Senior Pastor or the Chair of the Active Board of Deacons shall make a report to the Active Board of Deacons at each regular Deacons meeting.

Composition, Nomination, Election, Tenure - The Church Coordinating Team shall be composed of ten (10) members. The Senior Pastor who shall serve as the Chair of said team, the current Chair of the Active Board of Deacons, the Chair of the following Church Teams: Facilities, Finance, Missions, Personnel, and Stewardship, and three (3) at-large members. The at-large members shall be elected for a three-year term and shall not be eligible for re-election until one year has elapsed between terms. The atlarge members shall be selected in the following manner. The Senior Pastor, current Chair of the Active Board of Deacons, and members of the Active Board of Deacons who are in the last year of their term of service shall submit a list of three (3) names to the Church Nominating Team from which one (1) name will be recommended by the Church Nominating Team and elected by the Church Conference to fill the expired at-large term. The initial three (3) at-large members of the Church Coordinating Team shall be selected in the same manner from a list of nine (9) names submitted to the Church Nominating Team. The Church Nominating Team shall recommend the initial three (3) at-large members and designate their terms of one, two, and three years, respectively. In the event of a vacancy, the Church Nominating Team at the request of the Active Board of Deacons and the Church Coordinating Team shall recommend to the Church Conference a replacement to fill the unexpired term.

2022

David Eldridge, Chair – Senior Pastor 2022 Active Board of Deacons Chair Andrew Marlin, 2022 Facilities Team Chair Andrew Patterson, 2022 Finance Team Chair Lisa Simpson, 2022 Missions Team Chair Paul Hughes, 2022 Personnel Team Chair Jenni Holbert, 2022 Stewardship Team Chair At-large – 2022 Lee McLemore At-large – 2023 Steve Rice At-large – 2024 Dana Griffith

Brad Gowing – Staff Representative



STANDING TEAMS

BENEVOLENCE – Administer church benevolence fund, evaluate requests and make decisions on need, etc.

* Vanessa Bragg, Chair	2022
Michael Mullins	2022
Ruth Bean	2023
Rosemary Greaves	2023
* Julie McDougal	2024
* Kate Wright	2024
CL-CC D D'IL L-	L

Staff Representatives: Bill Johnston, Randy Poe, Ben Hale

BOY SCOUTS – Serve as a direct liaison between Dawson and Troop 83.

Birch Bowdre	2022
*Stephen Wolbach, Chair	2022
Claude Harrison	2023
* Don Glass	2024
* Bill Howerton	2024
Staff Representative: Brad 0	Gowing or his
Appointee	

DAY SCHOOL – Approve the policies and procedures for the Day School

*Margaret Crawford, Chair	. 2022
Shelley Gardner	. 2022
Suzanne Bonovitch	. 2023
Anne Sparks	. 2023
* Susan McCall	. 2024
* Tracy Porter	. 2024
Staff Representatives: Kathy Da	aniel,
Brooke Gibson	

EDUCATIONAL SCHOLARSHIP – Evaluate applications, interview applicants, and award scholarships based on qualifications and needs.

*April Arendall, Chair	2022
Patrick Bonovitch	2022
Kira Aaron	2023
Blake Frazier	2023
Julie Raines	2023
* Tiffany Pierce	2024
* Doug Smith	2024
* Pam Worrell	2024
Staff Representative: Randy Po	e

FACILITIES – Oversee the major repairs, alterations, maintenance of total church facilities. Responsible for furnishings of all church facilities and for church lawn maintenance.

*Andrew Marlin, Chair	2022
Scott Wearren	2022
Rob Baugher	2023
Marty Byrom	2023
* Joe Ellis	2024
* Thomas Morton	2024
Staff Representatives: Dav	id Whitworth, Randy Poe

FINANCE – Approve annual budget amounts for each itemized account, recommend budget to church, support stewardship emphasis, monitor expenditures.

Jim Averett	2022
Lowell Broom	2022
Dana Judy	2022
*Andrew Patterson, Chair	
Lisa Bryan	2023
Brittany Mathis	2023
Matt Parker	2023
Susie Pugh	2023
* David Blackmon	2024
* Nancy Hartin	2024
* Kevin Speed	2024
* Bradley Worrell	2024
Staff Representative: Randy Po	e

HOSPITALITY MINISTRY – Responsible for administration of policies and procedures and equipment management.

* Mike Rhodes, Chair	. 2024
* Sandy McCord	. 2024
Cynthia Smith	. 2023
Debbie Pace	. 2023
Allison Parker	. 2022
Lacey Middleton	. 2022

Staff Representatives: Amy Turnbow, Randy Poe



INSTITUTIONAL MANAGEMENT – Supervise church policy for use of church facilities.

Joe Daniel 202	22
*Danny Turner, Chair202	22
Chris Grissom 202	23
Kathy Nolen202	23
* Chris Byrd202	24
* Kelly Doss202	24
Staff Representative: Randy Poe	

INSURANCE – Coordinate insurance policies for church-owned properties and vehicles.

2022
2022
2023
2023
2024
2024
e

MISSIONS – Plan mission opportunities and distribute money to worthy mission causes.

2022
2022
2022
2022
2023
2023
2023
2023
2024
2024
2024
2024

PERSONNEL – Administer personnel policies and procedures for church staff, assists pastor and executive pastor in calling new staff and evaluating performance of current staff.

*Paul Hughes, Chair	. 2022	
Michael Lytle	. 2022	
Jodi Newton	. 2022	
Claire Gwaltney	. 2023	
Rhonda Powell	. 2023	
Rogers Redding	. 2023	
* Taylor Bragg	. 2024	
* Craig Martin	. 2024	
* Jeannie Rice	. 2024	
Staff Representative: Brad Gowing		

STEWARDSHIP – Promote stewardship throughout the year, measure progress of congregational stewardship, direct annual stewardship emphasis, provide stewardship resources and education, set stewardship goals, promote estate stewardship through Dawson Foundation

*Jenni Holbert, Chair	2022	
Jerry Jones	2022	
Landon Nast	2022	
Blake Greene	2023	
Allen Porter	2023	
Christa Smith	2023	
* Betsy Lowery	2024	
* Amy McLemore	2024	
* Scott Swedenburg	2024	
Staff Representative: Jim Gifford & Brad Gowing		

CHURCH COORDINATING TEAM - Assist the Pastor, Church Staff, and Active Board of Deacons in coordinating the administrative and teaching ministry of the church as well as assist in clarifying the church's mission and priorities.

David Eldridge, Senior Pastor
Deacon Chair2022
Andrew Marlin, Facilities 2022
Andrew Patterson, Finance 2022
Lisa Simpson, Missions 2022
Paul Hughes, Personnel 2022
Jenni Holbert, Stewardship 2022
Lee McLemore, at-large 2022
Steve Rice, at-large2023
* Dana Griffith, at-large 2024
Staff Representative: Brad Gowing



Ad Hoc Team - Sanctuary & Adjacent Space

<u>Job Description, Duties & Responsibilities</u> – The Ad Hoc Building Team will represent the church in selecting and working alongside an architectural firm in developing a master plan, design, development of the construction budget, selection of the general contractor, construction administration, and renovation of the sanctuary and adjacent spaces. This team should be composed of seven members including the chairperson.

John Harpole

Chris Hunsberger

Melissa Kaiser

Steve McCord, Chair

Jodi Newton

Jim Rives

Lisa Simpson

Brad Gowing – Staff Representative

The Ad Hoc – Sanctuary & Adjacent Space Team began serving in January 2021



8

Ministry Teams 2021-2022



Communion Preparation Team

Bartie Acton Jim Kaiser
Daisy Perrigin Elaine Mitchell
Ann Kaiser

Associate Pastor, Staff Representative

Pastoral Care Ministry Team

Betty Blackburn Jerry Hyche **Connie Burks** Phillip Inman John Burks Jeanette Lincecum John Clark Larry Newman Dodi Earnest George Perry **Neal Schooley** Jerry Earnest **Gary Harrington Betty Stonecypher** Mike Hathorne Bill Wear

Associate Pastor, Staff Representative

Sanctuary Greeters, Hosts, and Ushers

Leon Armstrong Noel Childers Jim Averett John Clark Sheila Bancroft **Greg Cook** Hal Crawford Joe Battle **Rob Crisler** Alan Baty Morris Becker Joe Daniel Bill Bensinger Rod Dempsey John Bergquist Neal DePiano John Blocker Clarence Duncan Lance Bonovitch David Elmore John Bryan **Greg Elmore** Harvey Burch George Gammill **Connie Burks Brian George** Steven Hamby John Burks Tim Bush Tommy Hamby Sabra Carpenter Tre' Harris Wes Caudell Claude Harrison Ben Chappell Mike Hathorne



Andrea Patterson

Sanctuary Greeters, Hosts, and Ushers

(Continued from preceding page)

Carolyn Herr George Perry **Douglas Hill** Sean Pierce Tim Hunter Mark Scyster **Boyd Kaiser Scott Simpson** Tim Kaiser **Grady Smith** Wade Kaiser John Smith Jonathan Kelley Scott Smithson Jack Knight Ron Spurling Jeff Langford Wade Steed Tom Lewis **Craig Stewart** Paul McClain **David Stewart** Steve McCord Mike Stinson Brian Middleton Mike Stone Don Minor **Brad Tew**

Robert Troughton Johnny Montgomery Liz Montgomery **Dawson Wade** Allen Morris Mary Wade Chris Myers Ben Walker Larry Newman **Bob West Bruce Nichols** Steve Wolbach **Andy Norris** Mike Worrell Wilburn Odom John Young

Associate Pastor, Staff Representative

Homebound Ministry Visitors

Dan Beaty

Karen Boatright

Linda Phillips

Mary Jo Carson

Rhonda Cook

Sally Smith

Helen Fisk

Mary Howell

Hal Jacks

Daisy Perrigin

Linda Phillips

Louise Sellers

Sally Smith

Ruth Todd

Marlene Whitfield

Mary Jones Gena Wood Wanda Mayhall John Young

Tommy Sanders, Staff Representative



Flower Ministry

Joyce CoxPatricia StreetDaisy PerriginJackie Webb

Associate Pastor, Staff Representative

Baptism Volunteers

Laran Lofton Joy Phillips
Jim McCullers Steve Schmidt
Zhaleh McCullers Janet Schmidt
Ed Phillips

Ben Hale Staff Representative

Kids Connection Retail Volunteers

Sandra Arendall Bret Malone Kristen Arnold Julie McDougal Betty Blackburn **Carrie Montgomery Emily Cole** Linda Needham **Nancy Cooper** Kathy Nolen **Angie Denton** Jeannie Rice Lynn Dorrill Rhonda Ritchey Cyndi Gammill Kathy Spangler Suzanne Garner Glenda Thompson Christine Harpole **Tracy Thornton** Susan Touchstone Susan Hudson Laura Hunter **Becky Waggoner** Alice Jackson **Emily Williams** Pam Worrell Cheryl Joynt Kristi Kelley Jenny Yanosky Rachel Leader

Ben Hale, Staff Representative



Kids Connection Spiritual Volunteers

Linda Barnette Sandra McDonald Tina Burleson Kay McLean Linda Clark **Betty Sands** Tom Harris Lisa Simpson Mike Hathorne **Doug Smith** Mary Jackson **Craig Stewart Cheryl Turner** Gay Johnson Jenelle Jones Jo Wiseman Mindy Long

Ben Hale, Staff Representative

Kids Connection Records Volunteers

Vance Alexander Bob West Bob Schrimsher

Ben Hale, Staff Representative

Kids Connection Volunteers

Alice Elmore Tom Thompson
Bob Glaze

Ben Hale, Staff Representative

The Learning Center Volunteers

Frances Abrams **Tom Francis Howard Abrams** John Garlington Judy Bush Rebecca Giadrosich Karen Coghill Claude Harrison **Isabel Corley** Mike Hathorne Cyndi Cortes Gay Johnson Margaret Crawford Allyson Lyrene Anita Crisler Raymond Lyrene **Rob Crisler** Don Minor Vicky Dennis Andrea Mullins Carole Fite **Boyd Nation**



The Learning Center Volunteers

(Continued from preceding page)

Amy Owen Jim Smith
Sue Pearson Nan Smith
Mike Presley Beth Stewart
Rogers Redding Kinn Webb
Amy R. Reese Stuart Wilson
Jim Rives John Young

Lisa Simpson

Ben Hale, Staff Representative

First Aid Team

Carole Brightbill Emily Morton
Barry Clay Paul Rukwaro
Ryan Farrell Paul Spangler

Alexis Hamilton Taryn Temples – Team Leader

Ashlyn McCrorie Matthew Temples

Randy Poe, Staff Representative

Library Volunteer Team

Kay Baugher Marsha Roberts
Charla Childers Neal Schooley
Susan Hardy Jean Towry
Harriette Hyche Denise Vasut
Allyson Lyrene

Randy Poe, Staff Representative

Telephone Volunteer Team

Melissa Gunnells

Carolyn Herr

Sheila Smith

Nancy Smithson

Jeanne Wear

Pam Worrell

Randy Poe, Staff Representative



Dawson Safety Team

Lee Dorrill **Brian Quisenberry** Chris Hartin Blake Roberson Tim Kaiser **Phil Sellers** Rick Klepper Scott Simpson Jim McCullers **Rowan Smith** Mike McCutchin **Matthew Temples** Patrick Osborne Danny Turner Tim Wallace Allen Porter Doug Wilson David Powell

Randy Poe, Staff Representative

Hospitality Ministry Volunteers

Jim Allan Keith Miller Louise Barbour Debbie Pace Jean Bedford Susie Pugh Karen Bergquist Martha Rabb Betty Blackburn Cynthia Smith Josie Boyd Nancy Smithson Don Glass Bill Wear **Ginny Glass** Jeanne Wear Sallie Knight **Bob West Zhaleh McCullers**

Amy Turnbow, Staff Representative

Dawson Hispanic Congregation Worship Ministry

Oscar Silvestre, Coordinator Ernesto Esparza, Assistant Coordinator

Music Committee

Noelia Ambriz Enrique López
Don Bradley Magda Morgan
Antonieta Cristobal José Ocampo Jr.
Ernesto Esparza Graciela Olivares
Joshua Esparza Nathaniel Roesener
Ellie Evans Christy Silvestre



15

Music Committee

(Continued from preceding page)

Laura Silvestre Ruth Solorio Nicolás Tomás Luzdary Torres Kyle Young

Prayer Committee

Verónica Esparza Froylan Meza Jessica Meza Maria Mosquera Alejandro Rodriguez Ruth Solorio

Baptism Committee

Lexa Botello Gustavo Hernández Annel Montoya Mónica Velazquez

Ushers Committee

Yesenia Alvarez David Beutel Carlos Botello Lexa Botello Gloria Castillo Irais Moffit Annel Montoya Maria Mosquera Ivan Sánchez Oscar Silvestre

Sound Committee

Luis Angel Chávez Koben Craft Joshua Esparza Gustavo Hernández José Ocampo Sr. Oscar Silvestre

ProPresenter and PowerPoint Committee

April Alvarez Sebastián Arciga Luis Angel Chávez Ashley Chicnes Enrique López

Interpretation Committee

Damaris Falls Stephanie Roman

Bayron Mosquera, Staff Representative



Dawson Hispanic Congregation Fellowship Ministry

Marlene Pizarro, Coordinator Magda Morgan, Assistant Coordinator

Fellowship Events Committee

Ashley Chicnes Graciela Olivares
Ernesto Esparza Marlene Pizarro
Michelle López Ivan Sánchez
Annel Montoya Ruth Solorio
Magda Morgan Mónica Velazquez

Recreation and Sports Committee

Sebastián Arciga Michelle López Carlos Botello

Bayron Mosquera, Staff Representative

Dawson Hispanic Congregation Teaching Ministry

Laura Silvestre, Coordinator Emilia Posada, Assistant Coordinator

Life Group Teachers, Adults 1

Gisela Ponce de Horta Laura Silvestre Emilia Posada

Life Group Teachers, Adults 2

Gloria E. Castillo Marlene Pizarro
José Ocampo Sr. Luzdary Torres
Graciela Olivarez

Life Group Teachers, Parents Young Couples

Froylan Meza Alejandro Rodriguez
Jessica Meza Gabriela Rodriguez



17

Life Group Teachers, Young Adults and College

Don Bradley Reyna Craft
Joanna Bradley Christy Silvestre

David Beutel

Life Group Teachers, High School

April Alvarez Kyle Young Ellie Evans

Life Group Teachers, Middle School

Yesenia Alvarez Stephanie Roman

Nathaniel Roesener

Baptismal Class

Antoineta Cristobal Maria Mosquera

Life Groups Secretary Magda Morgan

Bayron Mosquera, Staff Representative

Dawson Hispanic Congregation Evangelism and Discipleship Ministry

Joanna Bradley, Coordinator José Ocampo Sr., Assistant Coordinator

Evangelism and Discipleship Committee

Gloria E. Castillo Emilia Posada
Maria Mosquera Alejandro Rodriguez
José Ocampo Sr. Laura Silvestre

Wednesday Discipleship Studies Committee

Joanna Bradley Gabriela Rodriguez
José Ocampo Jr. (Youth) Christy Silvestre



18

Visitation Committee Gloria E. Castillo

Bayron Mosquera, Staff Representative

Dawson Hispanic Congregation Service Ministry

Reyna Craft, Coordinator Monica Velazquez, Assistant Coordinator

Benevolence Committee

Sebastián Arciga Magda Morgan
Reyna Craft Maria C. Sánchez
Michelle López Mónica Velazquez

Bayron Mosquera, Staff Representative

Dawson Hispanic Congregation Finance Committee

Koben Craft Emilia Posada
Damaris Falls Oscar Silvestre
Ferrah Poe

Bayron Mosquera, Staff Representative

Counting Tithes and Offerings Committee

Gustavo Hernández Oscar Silvestre Irais Moffitt Nicolás Tomás

Bayron Mosquera, Staff Representative

Dawson Hispanic Congregation Groups By Age

Ferrah Poe, Coordinator Yesenia Alvarez, Assistant Coordinator

Women's Ministry

Yesenia Alvarez Jessica Meza Patricia Elorza Gabriela Rodriguez Verónica Esparza Laura Silvestre



Men's Ministry

Alejandro Rodriguez Nicolás Tomás

Youth Ministry

April Alvarez Ellie Evans
David Beutel Kyle Young

Antoineta Cristobal

Young Adults and College Ministry
Joanna Bradley

Children's Ministry

Kids Worship)

Ashley Chicnes Veronica Esparza (Dawson

Reyna Craft Ferrah Poe

> Seniors Ministry Jessica Meza

Bayron Mosquera, Staff Representative

Dawson Hispanic Congregation Vacation Bible School

Wendy Adams, Coordinator

April Alvarez Ruth Solorio

Ashley Chicnes

Bayron Mosquera, Staff Represenative

Dawson Hispanic Congregation Nominating Committee

Verónica Esparza Emilia Posada Marlene Pizarro Laura Silvestre

Bayron Mosquera, Staff Representative



Dawson Hispanic Congregation Secretary

Christy Silvestre

Media Ministry Volunteers

Broadcast Team

Zach Brown Wes Gray Philip Gwaltney Caleb Mullis Tasha Nation Chip Treadwell Cole Hartin

Broadcast Audio

Robert Gwaltney Jacob Lindsey Steve Lloyd Zach Monk Steve Wilhelm

BC Romano, Broadcast Video Director Production Manager, Staff Representative



Discipleship & Music & Worship Organizations 2021-2022



DISCIPLESHIP

Adults 65+ Life Group Leaders

Steve Adlman Jerre Johnson Harriet Blackman Jerry Jones Chris Byrd **Kurt Kilpatrick** Mark Carroll Charley Long **Noel Childers** Carolyn Lytle **Tom Collins** Frank Martin Jim Corbin Roxie Martin Bill Dawson Judy Mason Fran Duncan **Andrea Mullins** Ann Dyer Lamar Myers Wayland Elliott Gail Overton Frances Owens **Gary Emerine** Wayne Finley Rogers Redding **Yvonne Sellers Bob Gray** Olga Gray **Bob Shotkus** Mark Griffin **Deborah Shotkus** Jim Hatcher Becky Vaughn Jerry Hyche Jim Walker Phillip Inman Jeanne Wear Carol Jacks Sam Williams Hal Jacks John Young

Tommy Sanders, Staff Representative

Median Adult Life Group Leaders

Doug Arendall Tim Coker Sandra Arendall Lee Dorrill Linda Atchison Bert Duncan Paul Atchison Stacia Gaines Alan Baty **Brian George** Rob Baugher Gina George Randolph Gillum John Bergquist Barbara Bevill Matt Grill Mitch Bevill **Scott Hughes** Birch Bowdre Marilyn Johnson Karon Bowdre Catherine Lawrence



24

Median Adult Life Group Leaders

(Continued from preceding page)

David Lawrence Susan Shepherd Toni Leeth **Daniel Smith** Sharon Stuart Andrew Marlin **Dean Thornton** Craig Martin Leonard Tillman Randy Martin **Eddie Vanderver** Lee McLemore Sean Pierce Eric Walker Joseph Reese **Keith Waters** Lorna Reeves Kit Waters Jim Rives **Emily Westlake**

Discipleship Pastor, Staff Representative

Young Adult Life Group Leaders

Chris Black Liz Glenn Kris Black Jeff Gunnells **Brandon Boggs** Melissa Gunnells Kristin Boggs Kasey Hagen Suzanne Carroll Christine Harpole Morgan Choat John Harpole Will Choat **Chris Hartin** Sarah Cleghern Nancy Hartin Trenton Cleghern Eric Hill Doug Cole Whitney Hill **Emily Cole** Beth Kaiser **Jack Crawford** Tim Kaiser Margaret Crawford **David Knight** Liz Cuenin Leah Knight

Joe Daniel Christopher Lambert

Kathy Daniel **Erin Lambert** Melissa Day **Ginger Lewis** Trey Day Tom Lewis Lindsey DeRieux Ben Mahaffey Ryan DeRieux **Lindsey Mahaffey Beverly Douthit** Justin Mayfield Charlie Douthit Suzanne Mayfield Kirk Flowers Ashley McCutchin

Tammy Flowers Mike McCutchin Jacob Glenn Landon Nast



Young Adult Life Group Leaders

(Continued from preceding page)

Tom Settle Ryan Nast **Deborah Newsom** Randy Stewart Belinda Stroud Kevin Newsom Jessica Orso Steve Stroud **Amanda Owens Brad Tew** Makenzi Tew Stephen Owens **Emily Palmore** Dieter Waldvogel Justin Palmore Staci Waldvogel Allison Powell **Kyle Whittington** David Powell Ragan Whittington Rhonda Powell Stephen Wolbach Tom Powell Allison Woodruff Trey Woodruff Joseph Reese **Chris Rives** Jenny Yanosky Laura Rives Mark Yanosky Kim Settle

Discipleship Pastor, Staff Representative

College Life Group Leaders

Rebecca Jenkins Brian Middleton Jonathan Kelley Lacey Middleton Kristi Kelley

Blake Jenkins, Staff Representative

Village Leaders

(College Weeknight Small Groups)

Chris Byrd Blake Jenkins
Mary Byrd Rebecca Jenkins
Madeleine Crow Andrew McCall
Caleb Fincher Susan McCall
Kara Fincher Austin Sanders
Avery Flynt Allison Powell
Cole Frier David Powell

Sidney Frier

Blake Jenkins, Staff Representative



College Lead Team

Kamryn Ashby Riley Lehman Kate McRae Julia Beller Josh Bradford Carson Osborne Emma Cobb Marshall Powell Ashleigh Davis Caroline Rutledge **Kate Davis** Margaret Ann Sanders Farrah Fowlkes Anna Grace Scholten Emma Grace Hoffman Kaylee Stanfield **Abbey Jones Emmy Tane** Jordyn Keesing **Betsy Walker**

Blake Jenkins, Staff Representative

BETA Interns

Jessica Berg Avery Flynt
Micaiah Bolton Hannah Gibson
Abby Bradford David Ivester
Ada Burris Jacob Lindsey
Hannah Creel Rachel Moore
Lawson Cribb Austin Sanders
Madeleine Crow Katherine Williams

Blake Jenkins, Staff Representative

Women's Life Group Leaders

Liz Cuenin Becky McFarland Stacia Gaines Jessica Orso Kasey Hagen Lorna Reeves

Kristen Torres, Staff Representative



Ellie Evans

Weekday Study Leaders

Alice Elmore Jennifer Giardina Dorinda Gifford Jim Gifford Chris Hartin Marilyn Johnson Jan Kennamer Hart Jennifer Langston Katie Schmaeling Tom Thompson Sharon Wells

Kristen Torres, Staff Representative

"Seasons" Ministry Leaders

Judy Derieux Susan Goodwin Mary Jones
Julie McDougal

Kristen Torres, Staff Representative

"Table" Hostesses

Judy Adams Claire Armstrong Heidi Blankenship Jenni Brint Connie Burks Kristen Caudle Karen Coghill Nancy Cooper Cendy Cooper Jennifer Creel Haley Cupp **Becky Curvin** Kathy Daniel Shelley Gardner Gail Garner Elizabeth Gwaltney Lindy Hale Marilyn Henry Marty Inman Mary Jackson

Becky Jennings

Joni Johnson

Penny Kimrey
Jennifer Langston
Ginger Lewis
Carolyn Lytle
Sandy McCord
Zhaleh McCullers
Julie McDougal
Brenda Meadows
Sarah Minor
Deborah Newsom
Kathy Nolen
Jeannie Rice
Paulette Rogers
Ginny Romano

Lisa Simpson
Michele Smith
Sheila Smith
Jean Towry
Cheryl Turner
Jill Wallace
Kit Waters
Sheree York

Kristen Torres, Staff Representative



"Handmade" Leaders

Lindsey DeRieux
Cathy Fowler
Landon Nast
Tina Lindsey
Hollie Pritchett
Sandy McCord
Kimeran Stevens
Amy McLemore
Jill Young

Kristen Torres, Staff Representative

Adult Special Education Ministry

Teresa Capra

Andrew Smith

Karen Coghill

Angela Smith — Class Director

Steve Cottrell

Gail Smith

Sally Smith

Bill Howerton

Emily Westlake

Jack Knight

Zhaleh McCullers

Debbie Moss

Kristen Torres, Staff Representative

Life Group Greeters

Lowell Broom Hal Manly Dodi Earnest **Andrew Marlin** Jerry Earnest Andrew Patterson David Elmore Sheila Smith **Greg Elmore** Nancy Smithson Don Glass Scott Smithson Ginny Glass Kathie Swedenburg Mike Hathorne Scott Swedenburg Dale Jones Richard Tucker

Kristen Torres, Staff Representative



Prayer Team

Wafa Abawi
Jim Averett
Kathleen Camp
Mike Hathorne
Marilyn Henry
Cindy Howerton
Andrea Hudson
Jennifer Langston
Carolyn Lytle
Zhaleh McCullers
Jessica Meza
Froylan Meza

Natalia Meza
Sure Meza
Grace Moore
Tammy Moore
Jane Ngei
Mónica Poe
Bill Rogers
Paulette Rogers
Jim Simpson
Amy Turnbow
Keith Vinson
Staci Waldvogel

Kristen Torres, Staff Representative

Dawson Student Ministry Leaders

Matt Adams
Kendra Asmus
Ruth Bean
Bill Bensinger
Jess Berg
Betty Blackburn
Joy Blackmon
Deidre Booker
Christina Brewer
Ada Burris
Ashley Byrom
Colt Byrom
Matthew Cameron

Andy Cartee
Keri Cartee
Girod Cole
Jason Cook
Sarah Cook
Elliot Dansby
Jenny Dansby
Lee Dorrill
Lynn Dorrill
Garrett Doss
Kelly Doss

Danielle Eldridge
Carrie Engle
Jeff Glaze
Laura Glaze
Dana Griffith
Christine Harpole
John Harpole
Beth Hewitt
Brooke Holbert
Jenni Holbert
Bill Howerton
Cindy Howerton

Bre Huff
Julie Hughes
Paul Hughes
Chris Hunsberger
Jennifer Hunsberger

Tim Hunter Ryan Jones Jan Jones William Judy Boyd Kaiser Melissa Kaiser Jeff Langford



Dawson Student Ministry Leaders

(continued from preceding page)

David Lee Jim Smith Bret Malone **Keith Smith** Christine Osborne Scott Smithson Patrick Osborne **Anne Sparks** Donnie Oswald **Terry Sparks** Robyn Oswald Colin Stewart **Rob Riley** Jay Stewart Sarah Beth Roberson Julie Stewart **Andy Roberts** Adam Stoffregen **Ashley Robinett** Maggie Stoffregen Ryan Robinett Anita Turner Matthew Turner Lisa Simpson Scott Simpson Jill Wallace Cynthia Smith Ashley White Doug Smith **Lindsay Woods**

Bryan Howard, Staff Representative

Dawson Kids Investors

Todd Glassford Hannah Armstrong Louise Barbour Maile Gowing Colter Bean Matt Griffith Ruth Bean Deanne Guthrie Eric Blackman Caroline Gwaltney Lindsey Blackman Claire Gwaltney Elizabeth Gwaltney Pat Boggs Christina Brewer Katie Harrison T.C. Brightbill Hollye Higdon Kristen Brumbeloe Michael Jackson Jackie Bye Mary Austin Jones Jennifer Langston Kathy Byrom Marty Byrom Lee Langston Collins Compere Tina Lindsey Lawson Cribb Martha Manley Leah Dean Sarah Minor Dianah Ellis Rachel Moore Joe Ellis Landon Nast Alice Elmore **Boyd Nation** Blake Frazier Hailey Pepper



Dawson Kids Investors

(Continued from preceding page)

Michael Pepper

Tiffany Pierce

Karen Williamson

Leslie Riley

Kate Wright

Butch Roebuck

Richard Wright

Lindsey Roebuck

Hayley Young

Kim Vanderver

Jack Young

Emily Williams

Natalie Zoog

Hudson Williams

Danielle Bell, Staff Representative

Hearts & Hands Ministry Buddies

Angie Benning Janet Johnston
Beth Bradford Erin Lambert
Karan Bush Jennifer Langston
Cyndi Cortes Susan McCall
Maggie Cox Katie Stuman
Caroline Gwaltney Taryn Temples
Angela Jackson Jenny Yanosky
Traci Jester

Ruth Ann Turner, Staff Representative

Dawson Preschool Ministry

Preschool Life Group Leaders

Rana Abawi Ashleigh Davis Donna Adkisson Blakely Ellison Jim Allan Wendy Ellison Adrienne Bailey Fay Elmore Heather Fugua Libby Baty Michelle Bensinger Darrell Gibson Julie Brown Dorinda Gifford Jennifer Burnham Kate Gillum **Casey Cauley Beth Gladney** Nathan Cauley Lindy Hale Andrea Coleman Caroline Harpole Cecilia Crittenden Jim Harpole Kathy Daniel Marilyn Henry



Preschool Life Group Leaders

(Continued from preceding page)

Sarah Hughes Julie Petsuch
Manda Humber Tammy Pope
Angela Jackson Susie Pugh
Joni Johnson June Quarterman
Janet Johnston Cindy Randall

Macie Jones James Randall Sally Smith Lori Kaiser Wade Kaiser **Beth Steed** Cathy Kilpatrick Dale Steed Jack Knight **Craig Stewart** Sallie Knight **Kay Stewart** Janie Stokes Juanita Krupicka Wayne Krupicka **David Stringer** Caleb Leach **Sharon Stringer**

Lauren LeachScott SuttonJennifer LermaSusan SuttonRebekah LynnTiffany ThomasJoan MoriartyGlenda ThompsonSheri MorrisonDenise VasutKatherine NewmanJulie Wade

Jane Wangui Ngei Mike Wells Kathy Nolen Whitney Wells Rodney Nolen Sharon White Linda Odom Libs Wilkinson Jessica Orso **Sherry Wilson** Amanda Owens Jonathan Wolbach **Grace Owens** Steve Wolbach Chris Petsuch Stella Young

Brooke Gibson, Staff Representative

Preschool Ministry Wednesday Leadership

Wendy Adams Jenna Gantt

Leigh Barnett

Suzanne Carroll

Maggie Cox

Jennifer Creel

Blakely Ellison

Caroline Harned

Layne Harvell

Whitney Isley

Micah Knott

Caitlin Foskey

Ginger Lewis



33

Preschool Ministry Wednesday Leadership

(Continued from preceding page)

Lee Gantt

Tina Lindsey Allison Powell
Lindsey Mahaffey Laura Powell
Lauren McDavid Cindy Randall
Kristen Milling Jill Taylor

Jami Norris Ragan Whittington

Jessica Orso Kate Wright

Brooke Gibson, Staff Representative

Preschool Ministry Excel Volunteers

Matt Adams Leslie Dawson Wendy Adams Robert Dawson Yesenia Alvarez Melissa Day **Brad Andrews** Trey Day Patti Andrews **David Dockery** Megan Dockery Eric Bergquist Megan Bergquist Jennifer Eldredge Robyn Black Kavan Eldredge **Austin Bonds** Leslie Evans Melissa Bonds Sae Evans Jennifer Burnham Andrew Folmar Amanda Cahoon Ashley Folmar **Bond Cahoon** Ashley Fulgham Adam Casey Cameron Fulgham Laura Casey Jenna Gantt

Allison Cease Jacob Glenn Jeremy Cox Liz Glenn Maggie Cox Allie Graham Jason Creel Skyler Graham Jennifer Creel Blake Greene Cathy Crittenden Sara Kate Greene Randy Crittenden Amanda Groce Haley Cupp Casey Groce Johnny Cupp **Drew Gunnells** Sam Daibes Sara Gunnells Suzan Daibes **Brandon Hale Elliott Dansby** Laura Hale Jenny Dansby Jennifer Hardin



Alan Cease

Preschool Ministry Excel Volunteers

(Continued from preceding page)

Julie Wade

Betsy Weldy

Cameron Weldy

Wilson Whorton

David Williamson

Karen Williamson

Allison Woodruff

Trey Woodruff

Samantha Whorton

Phillip Hardin Julie Myers Alan Harned **Andy Norris** Caroline Harned Jami Norris **Chad Harvell** Allison Parker Layne Harvell Matthew Parker Carly Hawkins **Andrew Pigg Peyton Hawkins** Kayla Pigg Chelsea Hayford **Emily Rapier** Sam Hayford Jim Rapier Charlie Hearn **Butch Roebuck** Sarah Catherine Hearn Lindsey Roebuck Sarah Hughes Lisa Simpson Christa Smith **Scott Hughes** Angela Jackson Scott Smith Michael Jackson **Penny Southward** Becca Jenkins **Kevin Speed** Amy Kennedy Lori Speed Katie Kennedy Judson Stidham Luke Kennedy Lainee Stidham Nathan Kennedy **David Stringer** Andrew Linn **Sharon Stringer** Tiffany Linn Jill Taylor Justin Mayfield Patrick Taylor Suzanne Mayfield **Matthew Temples** Danielle McKinney **Taryn Temples**

Brian Middleton
Lacey Middleton
Chris Milling
Kristen Milling
Josh Murphy
Mallory Murphy
Bryan Myers
Chris Myers

Jennifer Myers

Dustin McKinney

Brooke Gibson, Staff Representative



Dawson Preschool Ministry Cradle Care Team

Annie Ayer
Lindsey Derieux
Landon Nast
Caroline Harned
Laura Powell
Becky Holt
Cindy Randall
Becca Jenkins
Suzanne Mayfield
Lauren McDavid
Lauren Middleton
Landon Nast
Laura Powell
Cindy Randall
Katie Stuman
Jill Taylor

Brooke Gibson, Staff Representative

MUSIC AND WORSHIP

Sanctuary Choir Officers

John Woods, Director Brent Reeves, Accompanist

Kim Settle, Ministry Assistant

Cherry FishburneTracy ThorntonJim RivesRobin WilhelmShawna SmithDebbie WootanLainee StidhamBradley Worrell

John Woods, Staff Representative

Dawson Music Academy

Kimberly Jones, Director

John Woods, Staff Representative

Chapel Choir Leadership

John Woods, Director Brent Reeves, Accompanist

John Woods, Staff Representative



Chapel Choir Sponsors' Guild

Tina Lindsey, Chair

John Woods, Staff Representative

Chapel Choir Officers

Student Leadership for Chapel Choir

Maddie Bembry Clay Dorrill Riley Howerton Ali Hyde Mena Orso Livi Cate Osborne Vivian Smith Ethan Sparks Veronica Turner

John Woods, Staff Representative

Chapel Choir Puppet Ministry

Amanda Owens, Director

Shawna Smith, Director

John Woods, Staff Representative

Middle School Choir Leadership

Brent Coleman, Director

Kevin Johnson, Accompanist

John Woods, Staff Representative

Collide Choir Investors

Kira Aaron Hannah Armstrong Brooke Cameron Tammy Eanes Tracy Hanrahan Deanne Guthrie Jessica Lancaster Michael Pepper Kaye Stewart

Hailey Pepper, Staff Representative



Worship Leadership

Eric Blackman Marcus Lee Micaiah Bolton Mike Mason Melissa Bonds **Brittany Mathis** Sophie Brint **Chadwick McDowell** Tim Byrd Evelyn Meza Girod Cole Byron Mosquera **Brent Coleman** Dan Mullis Jason Cook Abbey Plant Hannah Creel **Brent Reeves**

Mary Elizabeth Curl

Olivia Ann Ferguson

Caleb Fincher

Kara Fincher

Miranda Fulmore

Bagby Hall

Jim Rives

Angela Roberts

Anna Rogers

Palmer Sparks

Will Sutton

Tracy Thornton

Bagby Hall Tracy Thornton
O.Z. Hall Jackson Vaughan
Brett Huffman Justin Wallace
Laura Hunter Robin Wilhelm
Scott Laney

John Woods, Staff Representative

Dawsonaires Officers

Dan Mullis, Director

Lib Barnette Dianne Norton
Ginny Becker Everett Sollie
Mary Elizabeth Curl Linda Watkins
Bob Hatfield Bill Wear
Jerry Hyche Jeanne Wear

Dan Mullis, Staff Representative



Carolyn Ivie

Sanctuary Orchestra Leadership Team

Dan Mullis, Director

Mary Elizabeth Curl

Edward Garner

Eli Ponder-Twardy

Sam Gravlee

Nan Smith

Robin Harrison

Julianne Steele

Dan Mullis, Staff Representative

Chapel Jazz Band

Dan Mullis, Director

Stuart Compere Harrison O'Dell
Henry Erickson Jackson Shows
HollyCate Howerton Ethan Sparks
Watson Lee Tate Sparks
Amar McCaslin Christopher Steele
Caleb Mullis Kenneth Wang
Benjamin Nation Ryan Wilhelm

Dan Mullis, Staff Representative

